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MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE1/1
September 28, 2012

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Democratic State Central Committee of CA -Federal (#C00105668)
May Monthly Report (4/1/2010-4/30/2010); Amended 30 Day Post-General  Report (10/14/2010-11/22/1010), reeived
10/2011

Dear Ms. Sinram:

The Commission"s preliminary review of the reports referenced above raised questions concerning certain information
contained in the reports. We have addressed the questions below.

1. Our Amended May Monthly (4/1/2010-4/30/2010), received 10/20/11 was previously amended on 2/2/2011 to correctly
disclose on Schedule A, Line 12 the contribution received from the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee on
4/1/10, $1,395.00. This contribution was previously reported on Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i) in error. In addition, after
reviewing the memo Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i) from the Democratic National Committee State Party Victory, we found that
we inadvertently itemized on Schedule A, Line 12 amounts totaling $6,284.25 where no one individual made a contribution
of over $200.00; therefore, the contributors representing the $6,284.25 were not disclosed on Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i).
These changes resulted in a decrease of $4,889.25 on Schedule A, Line 12.

2. Our Amended 30 Day Post-General Report (10/14/2010 11/22/2010), received 10/20/2011 disclosed the void check of
$634.51 on Schedule A, Line 15. This entry was previously entered as an expense on Schedule B, Line 30(b) in error. We
also found after reviewing the memo Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i) the contributions received from the Democratic National
Committee State Party Victory were inadvertently itemized on Schedule A, Line 12, amounts where no one individual made a
contribution over $200.00 or reached the aggregate YTD of over $200.00; therefore, these contributions were not

disclosed on Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i). These changes resulted in a decrease in receipts on Schedule A Line 12 and
Schedule A, Line 11(a)(i).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at (916) 442-5707.
Sincerely,

Katherine Moret
Treasurer

cc: Shawnda Westly, Executive Director




